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FIRST INTERNATIONAL COMPUTER, INC. -
EITRMAILB201HZ24 & BRBEAOE 00000 A
~ 6F., FORMOSA PLASTICS REAR BUILDING e
201, TUNG HWA N. ROAD, TAIPEI, TAIWAN

TEL: (02)717-4500 (R4#) TELEX:23056
FAX:(02)712.0231 o

. 'Federal Communloatlons Commission® - ._ - ~ Date: Nov. 11, 1999

 "Authorization and Evaluation Drvrsron

7435 Oakland Mills Road,
Columbia, MD 21046
Dear Sir, .

- This 1s your letter of authorlzatlon to accept our appomtment of Richard Mullen Manager / Safety &
Complrance Consulting as agent for the followmg company - -

‘ Company Name : First Internatronal COmputer Inc.
Address : 6F., Formosa Plastics Rear Building
' 201, Tung Hwa N. Road. Taipei, Taiwan

_From now on, Richard Mullen will s1gn applrcatrons before the commission on our behalf and receive

- exchange data between our company and the commission n connectron with certification of the

following product :
Model Name Notebook Computer
Model No. 12000 -

"FCCID  :EUN 2000

~ Under FCC Docket Number 20780 and General Docket Number 89-103 pursuant to Part 135,
'Subparagraph B, of the Rules and Regulatrons of the FCC. -

This authorrzatlon will explre one year from the date of this le.tter. _
Sincerely Yours, -

- Jess Liang/ Engineer |
- First International Computer Inc.
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| FIRST INTERNATIONAL COMPUTER, INC.

T RMALB201HI24 & BREKROE
6F., FORMOSA PLASTICS REAR BUILDING

201, TUNG HWA N. ROAD, TAIPEI, TAIWAN

 TEL:(02)717-4500 (t4#) TELEX:23056
FAX:(02)712-0231 o

-~ FCCID: EUN 2000

Federal Communications Commission - N ~ Date: Nov. 11, 1999

- Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road,

Columbia, MD 21046

~ Subject :_'R-FI_related modifications incorporated into unit with FCC ID : EUN2000
Dear Sir,

* This 1étter services as our declaration that all modifications to’FCC ID. : EUN2000 as listed in Section

- 6.0 of the test report submitted by Global EMC Standard Tech. Corp. We further declare that the same

modifications will be implemented into all -produétion unit to enhance compli'ance- of the unit to FCC
limits. ' | '

Note:The Notebook computer was upgrade CPU to 400, 433, 450 and added four panels, inverters.

If'you have any quesations or require any other information please do not hesitate _'to contact me.
Sincerely Yours,

Jess Liang/ Engineer
First International Computer, Inc.



